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WASILLA CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM CM No. 02-15
TITLE: Contract Award to Raven Engineering Inc., In The Amount of

$49,800 for the Bumpus Water Transmission Main Design.

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 27, 2002
ADMINISTRATION INITIAL:
REQUESTED BY: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Public Works Date Prepared: March 18, 2002

FISCAL IMPACT: YES
If yes, amount requested: $49,800 Account No.: 32-55-691-865-06

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Raven Engineering has been selected to prepare a design
and bid ready documents for the Bumpus Water Transmission Main. The estimated
amount for this work is $49,800.

Public Works recently advertised for this engineering service and evaluated proposals
last week. Raven Engineering provided the best proposal and was selected to conduct
the design and oversee construction of the project later this year. The construction
adminstration contract with Raven Engineering will be presented for council approval
later this year. The transmission main is the first phase of constructing a new water
source and storage tank at Bumpus Ballfields.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the contract
amendment in the Amount of $49,800.

Attachments: none

City of Wasilla CM No. 02-15
Page 1 of 1



